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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Ming Yao,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 13 April 2018 2:29 PM

'Lee, Ming-Yao'; SUR

RE: OD / 7229346454SG / SKR51 351 -CTL case

The market value for SKR 5135L is S75K (Est) as at March 2018.

Best Regards

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants fte ltd 
.

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-251 5(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao [ma i lto : M ingYao. Lee @aig.com]
Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 11:10 AM
To: rogassociates@gmail.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Claims <claims@fta.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD / 7229346454SG / SKR5135L -CTL case

Hi,

To clarify. DOA should be29/O3/2Ot8.

Thanks,
George Lee
AIG
Complex Claims Examiner
Claims lAlG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tsl +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax t(65) 6835 7416

Minq-Yao. Lee@aiq.com I www.aiq.com.sg

From: Lee, Ming-Yao
Sent: 13 April 2018 10:24
To:'rogassociates@gmail.com';'SUR';'Claims'
Subject OD | 7229346454SG / SKR5135L -CTL case

HiAII,

Appreciate if you all could assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please'

Thank you very much.

Regards,

1



George Lee
AIG
Complex Claims Examiner
Claims lAlG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(O79120)

1s|+(65) 6419'1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Mino-Yao. Lee@aio.com I www.aiq.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email(and any attachments) is confidential. lf you are not the intended recipient, you must

not use or disseminate the information. lf you have received this email in error, please immediately notiff me by
,'Reply,' command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer System into

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by American lnternational Group, lnc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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chw;Vehicle Owner Particularc
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be ExPorted:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing idar:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power OutPut:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

_l 
nte_-! q e_d_ P^RF Re ba!e__D_e!a i !9

PARF Elisibili$:

PARF Eligibility ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC

5060A

srisrssl
No

bs nniSoto
VOLVO

V4O D2 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2V1/D

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

op iiio:
coE Reb;teAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

rne iniormaiion *nt"in"o tt"r"in-ii co"ect ii it o! apr zor a

Vwlite

2014

D4162T3081299

w1 MV8458F221 0464

84g kW (112 bhp)

lizs,olt.oo

12Feb 2015

12 Feb 2015

o

OK

$10,098.00

Y;
ti ieo iozs

$i,szs.oo

iiiiio zols
A- Car uq!9 1600cc & 7kW (130thP)

10

$62,002.00

$42,478.00

$50,051.00

l/\/ ry,iIo
,tFr(,'Z

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrVaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FITNCTIoN-ID=F0304009"' 
41512018
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Post an Advertis€ment
5€t t yo!6etft Alvertise jt atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!
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New 5 Y.nrs Coe ienew.t Honda Str.!.r 1.aA RSZ
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12 veh;cles
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volvo v40 !rj. , 2015 Ari Av.Iabte

volvov40Dieselo2$79,9aa,1o,7Ia|y.1OApF2o151'56occ
FuelType: Dese (Euro s Engne andAbove)
Downpavment$7,990onylFrom$1,150/l4onthF!lvI'lantainedBywe.nes,validAlentwamntyTDulg.tmmacutatecondtion,Feruenty
I'laint ine! Ay Snqe BankerOwner. 1Oi]% pobeh Free, NonAbu...

Volvo v40 T2 ia7laoo S1O,51o/y. 28 Sep.2O15 1,490 cc 4B,soO km Hdtchback

safetv h A wav of Lile Front whee Drve smallvolvo Fami y Hatchback For Everyone. petro veBion Lower Road rax La Nowt oieetversion

:,1 )r I vo I I v1!. !Dr v'.tj, r. !..,.i. Lr!r. !.:,

volvo V4O Di.sel D2

cEded g by SfA
$79,800 trra,Da lyt 2o.Mar 2015 1,560 cc

Fuel Type: Dese (Euro 5 EnQine and Above)

CarSdic€nAndLJnderWdrcntyByWernsSrAl2Opoints.Er.tuated.!pTogog,LoantAsbeR€paymentWthlnHouseF.ancinq.Opt
t/re-dedBdr!'lA/olooe otr ,-9 ! ca ts5ovu(-F",e.w(. J. {i&]:a}'

$30,366 $10,600 /yr 20 r.4ay-2015 1,560 cc 60,274 km Hatchback Avairabr€
FuerTypq Dek (Euro s E.Cineand Ab.ve)
chepest rn The narket 1'wner of y, comes with New 6 "{onrh9 Road rar Fu v ,a nta ned and setu ced onlv Bv wearns Automot ve s nce Day1 Extremey Low M tsqe Amost &and New Condtion !ntt. Ve.. .{;nI:,lEG}

rlirtr 0.rr. )itt! rnrjr tf:r v. , . ,. :(r, :( 4 rr t

Car 5tl.!

rirleto?e Lrcerye }l:!l!::!.{u|nfl.nrwqi.

$74,400 $10,5m /r 2O,Ap.2OtS 1,560 cc S2,OOO km Hatchback Avait.bt€
Fuel Type: De€r(Eurc 5 Enline and Above)

lovo Lrcwi Pavhentlstl under Aqent warantv rhe v4o llas Been one ofThe Best-ookiio Natchstrh5 v4oGves A Very smooth Drive And wet-reso vei shapellts L@ks A L tle tvtore presenceAnd attt!d...

,,.!vrti.].!r!r |: .- r!,,..:

+asraoo i10,150/yr 2o{ct 2Ol5 1,498 cc Hatchback Av.itabte

li-*Ti,Tll 1911".: j"t:5nar l.eevo E, cer ent or ve, vorvo s Lessdary safeb/, powertu And Fue Efncient, v ew I o Eer eve. r_rurry Don,t 11 ss

volvo v40 T2 ia9/000 t1o,6oo/y 15_oct.2or5 1,,198 ( 24,OOO km Hatchback

welll'la nta ned, Low Mre!e, oneowner onrv, st LJnds Agent waftanv rpTop condton wth No Repa 6 Needed. cat Now Forvewinq
Appointmst B€fore It\ Gone

'lnrnk Orc Altonob te & Tradin!
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For o d advertisements, vifl Expi.ed ads

Home I New Grs ljsed cars I s€ll l'4y Gr Directory Prcducts I Insurance Articte Forum iResources

Eaestal€9.openrestor*e/no!e.,.arp.rforn:i.ioarts,..rcs!.sc.,roru'nis.ussroi,.onnreroaLveh(teearn.&ccE:€iirE.

Follow sgCarMart,com

Abolt us I Carc€ts I Conract Us I gtemap Tems ot SeMce I prNacy polq I pelsonat Data prolection Statement
02004-2018 sgcrrMad. A rtghrs Eserved.

$74,500 S10,630/y 25,Feb-2ols l,s6occ j6,9BB km Natchback
Fuel Type: Dese (Eurc 5 Engine a.d Above)

I Owns, i4olt R€.ent Ilaintenance At weans Automorive on February 2018, vsy powedu yd Frulat Die Enline. p ede To G I a..ange AnAppoiftmst For Vi4ing.

fdr.rr {r3^pr 70r- nrqsi ).0l5v.v.v4i,vo,rvril,vctvi !10 |n:dv.!.

@E

t92la00 $10,830/yr 22-D€-20r5 1,498e 37,062 km Hatchback Avaitabte

:91.o L!!n Appj9val wid' Low Inte@st Rate And r{onthly wel r{a ntsined And sed ced Reglrar y! Agent wa anty nt D€. 2o1o! Low r.,tir€se! BuyWth A Pdce Of 1.4 ndl Wh6t Are U Wait nq For? Hurry!Ca O...

PGrar: 30 rllrr:01t Tiq. 2a:5 tov.v4t, v.ec!ta, vovo, v4i) ire! vo,4

$t9,aa3 ,t0,29o Nt 22-Ju-2015 r,560 a 43,OOO kn Hatchback avsilabt€
Fuel lype: Di€ser (Euro s Enq ne and Above)

Accident Free And In E\e tent Conditiof. Stil Under Waranry Witn welns, Nothing To Worry About Witn ftis Car.

F6rt{. 2r liir 20:3 Ta'r!,t0 !5 Vo vr vr!, v. v|r.la, vor!!, v4;r, !5sl vo !c

lnsurance renewal at cheaper pric€!

wellfind you the che.p6t @r insurance quot$ from over 10 insu€re. tqake your choice on zero qcess and own work5hop, EveMhtn! done at the
cohlort of your own home, Roadside assistane &ctatms suppon @mptdeiy tfe.

oE ol Ine r4ost geutiful vo w GE Plus volvo s Legendary safety Plus Fuer Efnciency For E@consc ousn*s (18.3Kr,1/L). Elegant white on B ack
Inter or. This cross country IsAVa!e Buy !!tha Luxu.,.

trsr{:::j Mdr 2Ct3 r.q!. 2.r5 lori !r!1, V.!. \Jra, !

vollo v44 C.oss Colntry D2 t99,8oo
Fuel Typer Deel(Euro 5 Engin€ and Abovej

$12,850 /y. t 29 Jun,2O15 1,560€c 58,ooo km Hatchback

s39/800 $11,810/w 15-lun-201s 1,s60cc s9,141kn HaEhback Av6ihbt.
Flel Typer Diesel (E!o 5 Engine and Above)

$500 pepublc Auto woJlshoo c.€ditsl Agot unrrl wi9r Alent war@nty fl rune.2o18. Low lrir€ge, Etcenent Fuel Eficiency. Buy wth A peace orMndl q&f cd /sYs 8e-nv Go- ror vrew! Apponhenr

P66i ri:.b lalg tu$ )0r:: !.!ov!1, vo/cr4r_ !!ryr. vi0, u\Er !0tvo

s.ve this search otenai (o qet emat atertj \the.der a nraich 6 tound.
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